

A snowmobiler remotely triggered this slide in the Lionhead area near West Yellowstone. Heavy snow combined with a weak and unstable snowpack is creating very dangerous conditions in the Lionhead area. Photo: L. Read

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Jan 20, 2018

Lionhead Range, 2018-01-20